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PROJECT 30 Pacific Street, Manly 

  

SUBJECT Addendum Letter to Heritage Impact Statement   

 

 

 

To whom it may concern; 

 

Our office prepared a Heritage Impact Statement for 30 Pacific Street, Manly on 1st August 2023, 

which involved alterations and additions to an existing dwelling, namely: 

 

• Demolish the rear section of an existing single storey free standing dwelling. 

  

• Demolish part of the existing front facade of the dwelling along Pacific Street. 

 

• Demolish existing studio to the rear of an existing allotment. 

 

• Alterations and additions to the existing dwelling to encompass a new first and second floor. 

The dwelling is to contain a living area and a laundry to the ground floor, with an alfresco 

terrace to the rear of the ground floor.  

 

The first floor is to contain four bedrooms with an ensuite and a bathroom. An external 

terrace is also proposed to the rear elevation of the first floor. The second floor is to contain 

a study with a balcony facing the front elevation of the allotment. 

 

• The dwelling is generally to be constructed of masonry walling to the ground floor, with 

profiled fibre cement to the upper floors. Roofing is to be metal sheeting and windows are 

to be constructed of powder coated aluminium. 

 

• New off-street parking with two car stackable garage to the front of the allotment. To 

facilitate the new off-street parking, a new masonry and timber boundary fence is 

proposed along Pacific Street. 

 

• New plunge pool to the rear of the allotment. 

 

We have been furnished a copy of revised plans, which have been included at the end of this 

letter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2023 

277 Trafalgar Street Petersham NSW 2049 + 107 Hartley Valley Road Lithgow NSW 2790 

P.O. Box 442 Petersham NSW 2049 

Tel 02 9590 4592 + mob 0403 874 071 brad@biarchitects.com.au 

 

 

After discussions with the Architect and assessing the amended plans, we confirm that our original 

Heritage Impact Statement is still appropriate and relevant to the proposed amended design.   

 

As such, this addendum supports the revised plans as well as noting that the original heritage 

impact statement is still pertinent to the revised plans. 

 

If you have any queries or require any additional information, then please don’t hesitate to contact 

me. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Brad Inwood 

B.Arch (UNSW)hons. B.URP(UNE) 

Chartered Architect AIA 7108 
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